From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Thursday, 25 November, 2021 15:04
Subject: Running of one way Special train between KCG-CCT. - Revised.

>
South Central Railway
Headquarter Office
Transportation Branch
Secunderabad.
No.T.405/ Special trains Date: 25.11.2021

DRMs/ HYB, SC,GNT, BZA
CCM/C&PS, CCM/PM, CRSE, CPRO/ SCR

Sub: Running of one way Special train between KCG-CCT.- BVRM Stn. stoppage deleted.

In order to clear extra rush, it is decided to run a TOD (Train on Demand) one way special
train between KCG-CCT with the following timings, stoppages and on the dates mentioned below:

This special train will be Fully reserved service.
The fare of this special train will be @ 1.3 rate.

Stations Nov
2021
07749 KCG-| 2¢
CCT Stations T N 0.
07749 KCG-
CCT

Kacheguda D 21.00
Malkajgiri a/d 21.20/21.21
Moula-Ali Gate cabin a/d Thro/ 21.35
Pagidipalli a/d Thro/ 22.15
Nalgonda a/d 22.50/22.51
Miryalguda a/d 23.19/23.20
Nadikudi a/d 23.42/23.43
Guntur a/d 02.30/02.35
Krishna Canal a/d Thro/ 03.25
Vijayawada a/d 03.35/03.45
Gudivada a/d 04.40/04.42
Kaikalur a/d 05.10/05.12
Akividu a/d 05.40/05.42
Bhimavaram town a/d 05.55/05.57




Tanuku a/d 07.30/07.32
Nidadavolu a/d 08.00/08.02
Rajahmundry a/d 08.40/08.42
Samalkot a/d 09.30/09.32
Kakinada town A 10.50

Composition: - 2 SLR, 6 GS, 08 GSCN, 4 ACCN, 1 ACCW= 21 coaches.
Maintenance: The rake is examined at COA .
BPC issued as 3500 kms or 96 hrs. OEM to be done at KCG.

Sr.DOM, Sr.DME, Sr.DEE/ HYB, SC, GNT, BZA are requested to issue necessary instructions to keep a
copy of the notification with concerned Loco Pilot & Guard who are working this Special Train.
Please note and notify all concerned.

(N.K.Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG
For CPTM/SCR

C/- Secretary to GM for kind information of GM,

AGM,PCOM, PCCM, SDGM,DGM(G),PCME,PCE,PCEE,PCSTE,CELE, FA&CAO(WST)/SC, CEE (Plg& Op), PCSO, PCSC/SC,
CESE. DRMs/ GTL, NED, CPTM, PCCM/ All Zonal Railways. PED/CHG/NDRB, GGM/ IRCTC/ SC for information and
necessary action please. Sr.DOM, Sr.DCM, Sr.DME, Sr.DEE, Sr.DSTE, Sr.DSC/ All Divns. SCM(Catering), CHC/CPRC/CTLC/
HYB,SC,GNT,BZA,GTL,NED, CHC/CPRC/CTLC/Comml. & C&W (Controllers)/ Central Control/SC, Emergency
Control/HQrs/SC,TI/ COIS/ Hqrs.



